
(b)(6) 

From:i(hltAl  
Rezmovic, Jeffrey1(b)(6) 	 i 

I 

To. 

"Snyder, Nathaniel (b)(6) 

"Simmons, Carolin  (b)(6)  
(b)(6) 	 I 

Subject: FW: Funding for Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Data Call - OSEM 

Date: 2012/07/05 16:00:00 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

You guys know anything about this? 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
Office: 

Mobile: 

From: Tu, Lin 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 12:58 PM 
To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey; Heller, Jacob 
Cc: Harrison, Cassie 
Subject: FW: Funding for Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Data Call - OSEM 

Hi Jeff and Jacob, 

I am responding to a CFO data call regarding current and anticipated expenditures 
related to Countering Violence Extremism (CVE) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2012 and 
2013. The attached "CVEWG Roster" list you as the POCs for DSEC and the 
attached "CVE Template", worksheet "Working Group Input" states that all 
components are involved in "Travel and Engagement (International and domestic 
travel and engagement)." 

Can you tell me if there are any current and anticipated expenditures related to 
Countering Violence Extremism (CVE) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2012 and 2013 funded 
by DSEC? 

Rennovir. Jeffrevr)(6)  
Senderrib)(6) 

DHS-001-452-012763



. 
Recipient: 

'Snyder, Nathaniel 10)1(61 	. 
h1(61 
„
Simmons  Carolin:(b)(61 
b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2012/07/05 16:00:05 

Delivered Date: 2012/07/05 16:00:00 

DHS-001-452-012764



From: Tu, Lin 1(b)(6) 

To. 

"Rezmoyic, Jeffrevi(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

"Heller, Jacobfrh)(R) 
1(b)(6)  

"Harrison, Cassie kb)(6) 	 J 
•(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Funding for Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Data Call - OSEM 

Date: 2012/07/03 12:58:39 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Hi Jeff and Jacob, 

I am responding to a CFO data call regarding current and anticipated expenditures 
related to Countering Violence Extremism (CVE) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2012 and 
2013. The attached "CVEWG Roster" list you as the POCs for DSEC and the 
attached "CVE Template", worksheet "Working Group Input" states that all 
components are involved in "Travel and Engagement (International and domestic 
travel and engagement)." 

Can you tell me if there are any current and anticipated expenditures related to 
Countering Violence Extremism (CVE) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2012 and 2013 funded 
by DSEC? 

Thanks, 

Lin Tu 

Budget Analyst 

Office of the Executive Secretariat 

Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

DHS-001-452-012765



From: Teitelbaum, Jay 
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 4:10 PM 
To: Amendolia, Deana; Ammons, Samantha; Boyd, Therese; Burton, Andrew; 
Coleman, Michelle; Corbin, Susan; Dixon, Theresa L; Duggan, Alaina 

Sender: Tu, Lin (b)(6) 

Recipient. 

"Rezmovic 3 ff 	I(b)(6) I 
IfID1(6) 

"Heller, Jacob kt) I 
‘b)(6)  

1 
"Harrison, Cassiz(b)(6) 

14(6) 

Sent Date: 2012/07/03 12:58:28 

Delivered Date: 2012/07/03 12:58:39 

DHS-001-452-012766



(b)(5) 

DHS-001-452-012767



DHS-001-452-012768



DHS-001-452-012769



DHS-001-452-012770



(b)(5) 

DHS-001-452-012771



(b)(5) 

DHS-001-452-012772



DHS-001-452-012773




